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Dear Sirs,

Re : Man Nim Chi (3275 Lot No.S9ARP in Demarcation District No.7.

Application for permission under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance.

We refer to the captioned matter and the telephone conversation this moming between your
Ms, Tang and our Miss Hon.

We are instructed to inform that due to the need of additional time to response to the
comments of the Drainage Services Department via your email dated 17 May 2019 to us,
our clients request to further defer the consideration of their epplications for another two
months from the date hereof.

Should you have any queries the above, please do not hesitate to contact our Miss Hon.
Thank you very much for your kind attention.

Yours faithfully
. ! {

. Chan & Co.
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